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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 1:16 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * Update - The Mineral Auction and Website *  *

 

 
 

The Denver 2016 Mineral Auctions 
   

As many of you probably know by now, the ExceptionalMinerals.com website 
has had server difficulties for the past week which has caused us some major 

headaches during a time we are usually preparing for the Tucson Mineral Show. 
We now find that our Auction webpage and online order form is not functioning 
properly and as a result, we are forced to close the auction that is currently up and 
running on the website and switch to a private best offer format. If you have an 

interest in the auction specimens, please email your best offer directly to my email: 
 

kward@themineralgallery.com 
 

Also, if you have an interest in any website specimens during the Pre-Tucson 
Mineral Sale, please email your selections to the same email address. We hope to 
have the order form / bidding form back up and running before we depart for 
Tucson next week. Remember, all specimens are discounted up to 50% with the 
Keystone Showrooms discounted 75% off the online listed prices! The sale will 

run through the Tucson Mineral Show next month. I hope to see everyone there!  
 

The Final Mineral Auction of 2017 
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*   The Westward Look Mineral Show Feb 2nd - Feb. 6th    
* 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

   

The New Denver 2016 Showroom Update will be Online Monday! 

  

Please watch for the update notice! 

 

Link to the First of the Denver 2016 Showrooms 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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